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From: STUMBORG Naomi (AREVA Resources CANADA)
To: damien.cote@nunavutwaterboard.org; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Sean Joseph; ROBBINS John (AREVA Resources Canada); LEDRU Patrick (AREVA RESOURCES


CANADA); Jim.Corman@areva.ca; CUTTS Craig (AREVA Resources Canada); MARTENS Diane (AREVA Resources
Canada); MCCALLUM Barry (AREVA Resources Canada); ZUNTI Daniel (AREVA Resources Canada)


Subject: AREVA - Kiggavik NWB Licence
Date: Monday, June 10, 2013 4:39:06 PM
Importance: High


All –
 
The Kiggavik licence renewal application for exploration activities was submitted to the NWB on
October 22, 2012.  AREVA and the NWB have communicated regularly during the 7 months
following the application submission and the NWB has not communicated any technical or
procedural issues to AREVA that require resolution prior to approval.
 
The NWB communicated an expected approval by June 10, 2013 and AREVA has received a receipt
for payment of water usage fees issued to the Board as part of the permit process.  Given the
absence of technical and procedural issues and an expected approval date, AREVA has mobilized
exploration staff who are currently at site and unable to use water.  There is a chartered flight
scheduled to bring the additional AREVA and contractor staff Wednesday June 12, 2013.  Can you
please advise the date of the next Board meeting that would approve this licence renewal or
alternatively, the willingness of the NWB to provide a written interim approval.
 
As exploration work in the north occurs over short time periods, your attention to this matter is
greatly appreciated.
 
Thank you,
 
Naomi Stumborg
SHEQ Supervisor, Exploration
AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
Tel: (306) 343-4035
Fax: (306) 343-4632
naomi.stumborg@areva.ca
 
This email communication is private. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at
the telephone number shown above or by return email and delete this communication and any
copy immediately. Do not Forward it. Thank you.
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